



PARAS KHIRWAR

MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER
& VIDEO EDITOR

CONTACT

Phone :
8218021055

Email :
khiwarparas@gmail.com

Linkedin
Paras Khirwar

Current Address :
1568-A, Opposite to good luck society
sector 57, gurgaon (122003)

Permanent Address :
Vill+Post Patholi, near shaheed Harinder
singh petrol pump, Agra
(283105)

EDUCATION

ADVFX
MAAC- Maya Academy of Advanced
Cinematics
Delhi
Year of 2018 - 2020

B.sc
Dr. B.R Ambedkar University
Agra
Year of 2017 - 2020

PROFILE

Skilled Motion Graphics Artist and a Video editor with vast experience creating motion graphics for television, social media and Documentary Films. Adept in communicating and collaborating with directors, project managers, and other creative professionals to ensure the successful completion of a job.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Bella vita
Gurgaon

Motion Graphic Designer and Video Editor
From April 2023 - Present

Consulting with Seniors to gain an in-depth understanding of their needs prior to project initiation Skills. carefully applied story directions in the creation of motion graphics. Knowledge of Complex Manipulated visual images to convey motion.

Pumpkin
Entertainment

Motion Graphic Designer
From Mar 2022 - March 2023

Gurgaon

Worked with a Production house Provided support during still and motion graphics projects. Utilized 2D motion and still graphics during projects.

BKT Media
Production House

Motion Graphic Designer and Video Editor
From January 2021- March 2022

Lajpat Nagar, Delhi

Completed Internship and got hired for permanent job profile. Learned Motion graphics and Video Editing from seniors

PRO SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP



ILLUSTRATOR



AFTER EFFECTS



PREMIERE PRO

